
Dr. - Gary Aguilar 	 4/4/94 
909 Hyde Strectm ii530 
'San Francisco, CA 94109 

Dear Gary, 

Yestorday I spoke with rave krone. I asked him what he thinks of the Afteruord I 

wrote fair NOTER. 4L1AIN! based ea what you uerekind enough to send me. He regards it as 

of gr.:at importance, as I did is writinr it at greater length to have it as a record 

for history if it is cut. 

As, alas, among the incredible cuts in Case open, the Utbnclusions were cut only 

to be allowed by 10 tIank pages! 

L  
I did not) -ell Wrone what you asked me to keep in confidence but I've thought about 

it and ask that you nrthink keenimr it in confidence or phone or write Boswell and ask 

him if he objects to your quoting him. 

I do not need it if there is any controversy between Posner and me, althouji it 
would be goad to throw in 11j. face. But I think it should got to Conyers, not by mail 

with a staffer intercepting it and thialdng, well, t:]nt is past, w..1 won t bother the 
sv busy boss with it. I can get it had—delivered to him, 

Just a simple statement referring to the hearing transcript end what Oner did and 

said and with what Boswell said. 

I'd like, of course, to have that for the historical record, too. 

Conyers might consider entering it in the Congressional Record and could be asked 

to do that. 

The innumerable and unnecessary errors, mostly typographical, remain in Case, Open, 

as I told you I feared. But I've just finished reading it and it remains a powerful 

indictment, an exposure of an indecent man lying his way to fame and fortune over such 

a tragedy. end it is a ponerfnl indictment of the media. 

Bost, 


